
Leabharlann Náisiúnta na hÉireann 
National Library of Ireland 

 
 
 
 

Collection List No. 94 
 
 

PPaappeerrss  ooff  DDrr  MMaarrttiinn  CCaallllaannaann  
 
 
 
 

(MSS 4,762- 4,788; 11,421-11, 422) 
 

(see NLI Trustees’ Report 1948-9) 
 
 
 

Papers, both collected and generated by Dr. Martin Callanan of Thurles, Co. 
Tipperary, the scope and content of which is diverse, covering areas political, 

economic and religious, all centring on the county of Tipperary mainly during the 19th  
century. 

 
 

Compiled by Paul Moran, 2004 
 



Contents 

Contents ........................................................................................................................2 

Introduction..................................................................................................................4 

I Papers collected by Dr Callanan ........................................................................6 

I.i Scully family.......................................................................................................6 
I.i.1 James Scully...............................................................................................6 
I.i.2 Denys Scully ..............................................................................................6 

I.i.2.A Correspondence etc. ...........................................................................6 
I.i.2.B Trial of Philip Barry...........................................................................8 
I.i.2.C Trial of Hugh Fitzpatrick ...................................................................8 

I.i.3 Vincent Scully, M.P...................................................................................9 
I.i.4 William Scully .........................................................................................10 
I.i.5 Catholic emancipation, etc.......................................................................10 

I.ii Power-Lalor Family.....................................................................................11 
I.ii.1 Miscellaneous ..........................................................................................11 
I.ii.2 Rentals......................................................................................................15 
I.ii.3 Legal papers .............................................................................................17 

I.ii.3.A General .............................................................................................17 
I.ii.3.B Beasley case .....................................................................................19 

I.iii Thurles and Thomastown Estates ................................................................22 
I.iii.1 Francis Mathew, 1st Earl of Landaff (1738-1806), and, Francis James 
Mathew, 2nd Earl of Landaff (1768-1833) ...........................................................22 
I.iii.2 Elizabeth Mathew (d. 1843).................................................................23 
I.iii.3 Louis Charles Guillaume de Rohan-Chabot, Comte de Jarnac, 1780-
1875 23 
I.iii.4 Miscellaneous papers ...........................................................................28 

I.iv Brennan family of Crohane..........................................................................29 

I.v Samuel Cooke of Brownestown...................................................29 

I.vi Lenigan family of Castle Fogarty ................................................................32 

I.vii Miscellaneous early documents ...................................................................33 

II Dr Callanan’s papers.........................................................................................36 

II.i Correspondence etc. ....................................................................................36 

II.ii Historical notes: unbound............................................................................37 
II.ii.1 Miscellaneous ......................................................................................37 
II.ii.2 Wills: transcripts ..................................................................................55 

II.ii.2.A Miscellaneous ..............................................................................55 
II.ii.2.B Mores family................................................................................57 
II.ii.2.C Lalor family .................................................................................57 
II.ii.2.D Fogarty family..............................................................................57 
II.ii.2.E Butler family ................................................................................58 

 2



II.ii.2.F Mathew family .............................................................................58 
II.ii.2.G Max family...................................................................................58 
II.ii.2.H Purcell family...............................................................................59 
II.ii.2.I Keating family .................................................................................59 
II.ii.2.J Cantwell family................................................................................59 

II.ii.3 Inquisitions...........................................................................................59 

II.iii Historical notes: bound................................................................................61 

Index............................................................................................................................62 
 

 3



 

Introduction 

Dr. Callanan’s papers were generously donated to the National Library of Ireland in 
1948 by his daughter Ms.Angela Callanan.  Concerned with the key political and 
economic issues of the 19th century, their dominant,  though by no means overriding 
theme, is that of the modernization of county Tipperary.  
 
A native of Dovea, county Tipperary, Martin Callanan was born on the 19th of 
September, 1866. He graduated from the College of Physicians in Dublin in 1890 and 
was appointed M.O. H., Thurles and M.O., Thurles dispensary district. Dr. Callanan 
spent his working life in the medical profession in Tipperary and had a concurrent 
interest in the modernisation of the county, as his membership both of the Urban 
Council and the Library Committee attest.  
 
The papers amount to nearly 2000 items contained in 60 folders and housed in 4 
archival boxes. There are also 27 small notebooks stored together in 1 large flat box. 
The collection is listed in 2 main subgroups. Subgroup I contains original historical 
documents and Subgroup II consists of historical notes, some of which were compiled 
in connection with  Callanan’s published works: The Abbey of Holy Cross and Four 
Tipperary Septs the O’Kennedys, O’Dwyers, O ‘Mulryans, O’Meaghers. 
 
The material included in Subgroup I dates mainly from the 19th century. Successive 
generations of the Scully family of Kilfeacle are well-represented, complementing the 
contents of Scully Papers already catalogued and held at the National Library (see: 
Collection List 7).  
 
Correspondents of the barrister Denys Scully concerning Catholic Emancipation 
include John Joseph Dillon and Dr. Troy. There are papers relating to the controversy 
surrounding the printing of Scully’s tract: Statement of the Penal Laws which 
Aggrieve Ireland. Some of Scully’s letters are signed Nestor and Solon. Scully was in 
fact called the Nestor of the Catholic Committee of which he was a leading member. 
There are also letters from George Hamilton Gordon, 4th Earl of Aberdeen, and from 
Isaac Butt to Vincent Scully M.P., Denys’ son.  
 
Also included in Subgroup I are documents from the Estate of Long Orchard owned 
by the Power-Lalor family. These include a large number of rental and legal 
documents. Similarly, there are items obtained from the Thurles and Thomastown 
Estates pertaining to Viscount William Louis de Rohan Chabott and the Mathew 
family. Viscount Chabot’s documents are principally eviction notices dating from the 
1850’s. A separate section contains items referring to prominent persons and 
institutions in Tipperary including the Thurles Grand Jury. 
 
Subgroup II consists of historical notes written by Dr. Callanan himself, touching on 
most areas of Tipperary life and recorded history: matters biographical, ecclesiastic, 
genealogical, legal, sporting and political. There are also transcriptions of poems and 
ballads such as: ‘Eamon an Cnoic.’ Most of the notes are unbound but the collection 
also includes 27 notebooks with similar material.  
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The collection was originally two manuscript numbers: MS 11, 421 and MS 11, 422. 
To facilitate access these have been refined and expanded in the current Collection 
List.  
 
The overall condition of the items comprising the collection is good but some of the 
original material, particularly Denys Scully’s correspondence and notes are in a very 
degraded condition and must be handled with care. 
 
The National Library also holds microfilm copy of  Dr. Callanan’s historical notes: 
The Barony of Eliogarty  (n. 4580 p.. 4546); other notes and extracts concerning 
Tipperary, (n.5359 p.5489); other historical notebooks ( MS 1661-73); a list of 
Tipperary Freemen (MS. 10, 970) and over two hundred land deeds (D. 19, 742-98, 
D. 19, 799-19,829, D. 19, 854-69, D. 19, 948-97). 
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I  Papers collected by Dr Callanan 

I.i Scully family 

I.i.1 James Scully 

MS 11, 421 (1) a 2 letters from [Clanricard] to James Scully. Concerning a 
‘gathering’ and the completion of a publication. 
24th February 1795 & 19th May 1795 
 
Bond, headed: ‘Know all men by these presents, that We, Lord 
Mather [Right ] [honourable] Montague Mather of Thomastown 
in the County of Tipperary are holden and firmly bound unto 
James Scully Esq. of Kilfeacle in the said County of Tipperary in 
the Sum of two thousand two hundred and sixty two pounds.’ 
1st October 1802  
 
Headed: ‘Proposal in case of Catholic Emancipation (by a 
Catholic of the County of Tipperary).’ A plan to establish a 
military regiment. Compiled by James Scully.      
April 1813 
 
Bonds from Francis James Earl Llandaff to James Scully for ten 
thousand pounds, 30th August 1814.  
2 items 
 
Concerning the estate of ‘the late James Scully deceased.’    
Undated. 3 pages 
 

I.i.2 Denys Scully 

I.i.2.A Correspondence etc. 
MS 11, 421 (1) b 
 

Headed: ‘To the General Committee of the Catholics of Ireland.’ 
Concerning the postponement of a Catholic petition. Signed, 
Nestor. 
Undated 
 
Draft letter unsigned and not addressed:  
‘Dear Sir, I have the honour to acknowledge your esteemed letter enclosing a 
printed report of the Bishop of Asaph’s Speech upon Lord Grenville’s recent 
motion in favour of the Catholics…’ 
Undated. 3 pages 
 
Legal notes, endorsed: ‘W. Fletcher Barrister… and Coun. 
Scully.’ A series of biographical sketches and observations.  
Undated 
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Headed: ‘To the Good People of Ireland.  From the Hon.[A.] [S] 
[Dillon]…’ Concerning the formation of an Irish regiment.  
Undated 
 
Extract from a letter written by the Reverend Robert Plowden of 
Bristol to Robert Berkeley…Esq.: 
‘The report you have heard of my and every other Catholic priest being 
excluded from the French Prisoners is literally true…18th May 1661.’ 
23rd August 1803. 2 pages 
 
Draft address, headed: ‘1804,’ relating to rank and title of 
Catholic clergy. 
Unsigned 
 
Letter from John Joseph Dillon to Scully re Catholic rights in 
Ireland. 
11th March 1805 
 
Draft letter, addressed to: ‘My Lord…’ Concerning abated 
agrarian unrest in the southern counties of Ireland and anti- 
Catholic stance of the press. 
5th May 1805   
 
Letter from M[argaret, Countess of Mount Cashell] to Scully re 
personal illness and family matters 
27th July [1806] 
 
Letter from Dr. John Thomas Troy to Scully: 
‘The friend whom I commissioned to procure further information on the 
subject of grievances affecting our Clergy and religious Worship has stated 
that he could not obtain any…’ 
16th May 1810 
 
Copy letter from George Ledwill to Scully re Ledwill’s attempt 
to secure an apology for the content of an article in Evening 
Herald, which treated Scully unfavourably.  
26th June 1810 
 
Copy letter from Scully to the [Earl of Donoughmore] pertaining 
to a meeting of the Catholic Committee in Thurles. 
20th October 1811 
 
Letter, headed: ‘Private,’ from a party in London seeking 
information in the case of Walter Hall:  
‘…I shall be obliged to you to ask Mr. O’Connell for the purple oath said to 
have been taken by Walter Hall…’ 
8th July 1812 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Letter from Lord Llandaff to the tenants of Pallas, Maryfield, and 
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Drumcliff:  
‘I request you will pay to Mr. Denys Scully your half years Rent due to me on 
the 1st  November last, and all future Rent of the lands you hold as I have sold 
him all my interest in these lands, Llandaff.’ 
1st  March 1825  
 

I.i.2.B Trial of Philip Barry 
MS 11, 421 (1) c Headed: ‘Case of Philip Barry tried before Lord Ch J. [Norbury] 

at the Summer assizes of the County Kilkenny  (8 August 1809).’  
Description of the trial and the execution of the defendant. 
Undated 
 
Draft letter, signed Solon:  ‘To the editor of the Freeman’s Jo…’ 
Concerning the case of Philip Barry. 
10th February 1810 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘Case of Barry 1812.’ Description of the 
circumstances of an alleged miscarriage of justice. 
22nd May 1812 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Headed: ‘1810 Summer Assizes for the County Kilkenny. The 
King against Philip Barry.’ 
16th June 1812 
(Requires conservation) 
 

I.i.2.C Trial of Hugh Fitzpatrick 
MS 11, 421 (1) d 
 

Headed: ‘… W Hugh Fitzpatrick.’ 
Undated 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Headed: ‘Case of W. Hugh Fitzpatrick  of Capel Street, Printer, 
now confined in Newgate under a Sentence of £200 – fine – and 
18 months Imprisonment – (from April 1813) for a Libel upon 
the Duke of Richmond’s administration in Ireland.’ 
With note attributing the letter to Denys Scully. 
Undated 
 
Headed: ‘Trial of W. Fitzpatrick’. 
Undated 
(Requires conservation) 
 
2 Lists of names relating to the case. 
Undated. 2 items 
 
Petition, headed: ‘To his excellency Lord Viscount Whitworth 
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Lord Lieutenant and General Governor of Ireland. The humble 
memorial of Hugh Fitzpatrick of Capel Street in the city of 
Dublin. Bookseller and Stationer…’ 
Undated. 4 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Draft petition from [Hugh Fitzpatrick] re a libel on the Duke of 
Richmond through the publication of: A Statement of the Penal 
Laws Which Aggrieve Ireland. 
Undated.  4 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Headed: ‘Mr. Hugh Fitzpatrick of Capel Street, Printer, now 
confined in Newgate under a Sentence of £200 - fine and 18 
months imprisonment from May 1813.’ Author describes the 
details of the case and shows concern for the health of the 
prisoner. Undated 
 
Notes, headed: ‘Penal Laws.’ A series of notes indexed to and 
editing another document, marked: ‘Reced. from Doctor Milner 
14 Sept. 1811 London.’ Also, another document with notes 
pertaining to the same pamphlet. 
2 items 
 
Letter to Denys Scully from [J.] Milner concerning the pamphlet.  
13th September 1811 
 
Draft letter concerning Fitzpatrick. 
4th July 1812  
(Incomplete and requires conservation) 
 
Draft letter, unsigned and  without address, concerning the 
Fitzpatrick’s captivity. 
May 1814 
 

I.i.3 Vincent Scully, M.P. 

MS 11, 421 (1) e  
 

List of names alongside a tot of figures. Signed by Vincent 
Scully among others. Relating to Catholicism in Ireland. 
Undated 
 
Letter from George Hamilton Gordon, 4th Earl of Aberdeen to 
Vincent Scully MP: 
‘I beg to thank you for…sending me your pamphlet on ‘Free Trade in Land’; 
and I fully concur in the great importance of the object which it has in view to 
promote. The whole subject is now under the consideration of the Lord 
Chancellor, to whom I presume you have already sent a copy of the pamphlet, 
and who I hope will give it his best attention.’ 
30th  December 1853 
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Letter from John [Mansfield] to Vincent Scully: 
‘I have I fear exposed myself to the charge of discourtesy and ingratitude by 
delaying so long the acknowledgement of your valuable book and kind letter.’ 
6th July 1857. 3 pages 
 
Letter from Isaac Butt to Vincent Scully: 
‘Have you any of the papers connected with our memorable movement 
[about] the Denys Keogh eviction. I can only get one parliamentary return 
[that] giving the correspondence with the Sheriff [about] [sending] a military 
force [to] protect the eviction.’ 
10th October 1868 
 

I.i.4 William Scully 

MS 11, 421 (1) f Endorsed: ‘House of Lords.’  From William Scully and Thomas 
Butler to John Archibold concerning the lease of lands in Co. 
Tipperary and the Court of Chancery (Ireland) Regulation Act 
1850. 
22nd May 1857 
 
‘Copy Petition of the Appellant (John Archbold) to amend his 
Petition and Appeal  before the House of Lords with his 
respondent being William Scully…’ 
C. 1859 
(Requires conservation) 
 

I.i.5 Catholic emancipation, etc. 

MS 11, 421 (2) a 
 

Note relating to ‘Catholicity and the maintenance of the Poor…’ 
Undated 
 
Draft address, unsigned, re Catholics: 
‘Were I, Mr. Chairman, merely to consult my own feelings I would content 
myself with the simple performance of that duty, to which the very Reverend 
Doctor Leahy has so eloquently spoken…’ 
Undated 
 
Transcription of an oath signed E. D. Walsh, headed: ‘Oath 
pursuant to 10th Geo 4 chap. 7 made and subscribed at a Quarter 
Sessions 30th Dec 1852 by the Right Rev. E. Walsh R. C. 
Bishop…’ 
Undated 
 
Draft address, unsigned: 
‘We cannot too strongly repudiate the conduct of those Statesmen, who, out of 
hatred of the Catholic Religion, abet Rebellion, against the Pope to apply to 
the States of His Holiness' Principles, subversion of all settled government 
and Order, which they would not apply to any other country in Europe…’ 
Undated 
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Endorsed: ‘Case for the opinion of William Bellew Esq.’ 
Concerned with Catholic Relief Acts. Signed William Bellew. 
7th July 1805 
(Document is torn) 
 
Headed: ‘At a Grand Meeting of the Roman Catholic 
Archbishops and Bishops of Ireland held in Dublin on the 15th of 
September 1808, the following resolutions were agreed to 
unanimously…’ 
14th & 15th September 1808 
 
Headed: ‘Letter to the Catholic clergy Secular and Regular of the 
diocese of Dublin.’ From Archbishop Paul Cullen. Urging priests 
to encourage their parishioners to take part in an upcoming 
census.   
4th April 1861 

I.ii Power-Lalor Family 

Papers mostly relating to their estate at Long Orchard. According to Burke’s Landed 
Gentry: ‘paternally this family is a branch of Power or De La Poer of Gurteen, Co. 
Waterford , and maternally a branch of Lalor of Creagh, springing from John Lalor of 
Cranagh and Long Orchard, co. Tipperary, J.P. and deputy governor, 3rd son of John 
Lalor Esq. of Long Orchard and Cregg.’ 

I.ii.1 Miscellaneous 

MS 11, 421 (3) a 
 

Headed: ‘An Account of the Estates inherited by George Richard 
Power Lalor from his father and of the charges upon them.’ 
Undated 
 
Draft letter, endorsed: ‘Mr. Brewsters Answers to several Queries in 
Case.’ Concerning James Power Esq. 
Undated 
 
Article of Agreement: ‘Made this day by and Between John Lalor of 
Cranagh in the County of Tipperary of the one part and Roger Cleary 
of Templemore in the said county of the other part…’ 
11th March 1794 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Bond between John Lalor of Cranagh and James and John Collifson of 
Templetouhy concerning rights to farm lands in Long Orchard Estate.  
1796 
 
Order from the High Sheriff for the return of property to John Lalor. 
Signed by John Mansergh 
3rd March 1809 
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Endorsed: ‘Common Pleas.’ From John Lloyd, concerning dispute 
between John Lalor and Patrick Bourke re estate boundaries. 
1st June 1809  
 
Agreement from M. N. Thompson to James Gleeson of Long Orchard; 
a promise to pay for title to Gleeson lands. 
31st July 1840 
 
‘Surrender of Lands and Lease’ at Long Orchard from Richard and 
John Carrey to the Right Honorable Richard Lalor Sheil and wife.  
15th May 1849 
 
Endorsed: ‘Costs of the late Mrs. Anastatia Phelan Lalor Sheil in the 
Matter of two fee farm grants from Samuel S. Reeves Esq.’  
20th September 1851 
 
Eendorsed: ‘Costs of Mrs. Anastatia Phelan Lalor Sheil.’ From 
Edward Corcoran. Pertaining to two fee farm grants between Samuel 
Reeves and the late Mrs. Phelan Lalor Shiel.  
20th September 1851. 13 pages 
 
Headed: ‘Copy. Case on behalf of Edmond Power Esq. for the advice 
of  and opinion of  Counsel.’ Signed by John B. Murphy, concerning 
the execution of William Power’s will.  
20th April 1853 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) b  ‘Costs of Purchaser Capt. James Power in the Matter of the Estate of 
Frances Power Owner and petitioner’. For 1853-54.  
Undated. 5 pages 
 
‘Know all men by these presents that I Edmond James Power Lalor of 
Long Orchard in the County of Tipperary Esquire am held and firmly 
bound unto Austen Ferral of Lime Street in the city of London Esquire 
in the sum of one thousand pounds.’ 
2nd May 1854 
 
Receipt for rent paid by various parties to Richard O’ Donnell. 
10th June 1854 
 
Receipt signed by Patrick Morrissey P. P re payment for services 
rendered to the ‘late Captain James Power…’ 
24th June 1854 
 
Receipts, headed: ‘Captain Power Lalor.’ For transportation fees paid 
in full. 
Undated. 3 items 
 
Receipt, headed: ‘Captain Power Lalor.’ From [Gerald Shelin] for 
internment fees.  
17th July 1854 
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Endorsed: ‘Cheques.’ Cheques to E. J. Power Lalor.   
c. 1854 
 
‘Inland Revenue Office. Receipt and Discharge for any Pecuniary, or 
other Legacy.’ Relating to the execution of the will of James Power of 
Long Orchard.  
2nd August 1854. 8 pages  
 
‘Residuary Account. Inland Revenue Office.  An account of the 
Personal Estate, and Monies arising out of the Real Estate, of 
Anastatia Phelan Lalor Sheil.’  
22nd  September 1854 
  
‘Residuary account. Inland Revenue Office. An account of the 
Personal Estate… of James Power Lalor.’ 
1st July 1856 
 
Receipts for the discharge of the legacy of Anastatia Phelan Lalor 
Sheil.  
29th September 1854. 2 items 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) c ‘Long Orchard..  Leases made by John Lalor Esq.’; being list of 
leases. 
Undated.   
(Requires conservation) 
 
Draft letter, unsigned and  without address re dispute concerning title 
to lands in Long Orchard between Denis Fogarty and Richard 
Everard. 
Undated 
 
Letter signed [Edmond] Power concerning land management. 
Undated 
 
List, headed: ‘Capt. Power Lalor Esq.’ Household items.  
1855 
 
‘Inland Revenue.’  Second and Subsequent Installments of Succession 
Duty on Real Property. Concerning the Succession of James Power 
Lalor of Long Orchard upon the death of James Power of Ballydine.  
1st January 1857.  2 items 
 
‘Captain James Power to Edward Corcoran…’ 
Legal costs 
c. 1857 
 
Letter from [E] Power to Captain Power Lalor re the rental of lands at 
[Priorstown]. 
22nd July 1861 
 

 13



Letter to Edmond Power Lalor concerning the lease of a school. 
8th November 1862 
(Document is torn) 
 
Note, headed: ‘Long Orchard,’ signed Power Lalor relating to the sale 
of lands in Templetouhy by Richard Everard. 
18th June 1873. 
 
‘Inland Revenue. An account of the Succession in Real Property of 
George Richard Power Lalor of Long Orchard Co. Tipperary upon the 
death of John Whelan who died on the 23rd day of December 1878, 
derived from Edmund James Power Lalor  the successor under his 
Will...’ 
17th October 1873 
 
Endorsed: ‘Voucher X.’ Account of receipts.  
Dec 31st 1874 
 
‘Inland Revenue Office Receipt and Discharge for any Specific, 
Pecuniary, or other Legacy. On account of the personal estate of 
Edmond James Power Lalor of Long Orchard.’ 
5th February 1876 
 
Endorsed: ‘An Account of the property left by Capt. E. J. Power Lalor 
inherited from Mrs. Lalor Sheil.’ 
1877. 2 items 
(One document is torn) 
 
‘A Return of rents due by the tenants of the Real property Estates…’ 
10th December 1877 
 
Endorsed: ‘1877  A return of the rents due by the tenants of the estates 
inherited through Mrs. L. Sheil up to Dec. 16th.’  
1877 
 
Letter from John J. Scallan & Co. Solicitors to C. H. Peare land agent 
concerning Power Lalor lands. 
14th January 1891 
 
‘To account with Richard.’  Relating to rental of property in 
[Ballinabarha].  
1859 
 
Receipt for Poor Rate paid by Patrick Gleeson on the townland of 
Bannalisheen. 
10th July 1877 
 
Endorsed: ‘Voucher III Account of all rents due to Captain Power 
Lalor on 1st August 1873. Long Orchard, Derryville, Glenculloo, 
Rathmoye, Farronagahil, Garrinamona, Lisduff, [Ballyheda], 
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Gammonsfield, Kilshielan, Priorstown, Kilmore, Ballyknock, 
Ballydine, Minorstown, [Barnlisheen].’ 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) j Receipts re funeralof Captain James Power Lalor. 
June/July 1854. 6 items 
 
Invoices re ‘funeral expenses for the late Capt. Edmond Power Lalor.’ 
3rd & 8th August 1873. 2 items 
 
‘Rd Lalor Shiel Letter’ relating to the slow passage of a Bill in houses 
of Parliament as well as to more personal family matters. 
Undated 
 

I.ii.2 Rentals 

MS 11, 421 (3) d Memoranda for rentals in: The Commons; Grange and Knockane.  
4 items. One marked for the attention of Francis O’Brien Esq. 
Undated 
 
Endorsed: ‘No. 1., May Rental 1850 of Long Orchard, Castletown, 
Ballycapple, Nodstown, Glencoloo, Ballybreda, Nenagh, Shangarry, 
Garrynamon, Keepstown, Farrinagahill, Erinagh, Kilfadden, 
Nursetown.’ 
1851 
 
Endorsed: ‘No. 1., May Rental 1850 of Long Orchard, Castletown, 
Ballycapple, Nodstown, Glencoloo, Ballybreda, Nenagh, Shangarry, 
Garrynamona, Keepstown, Farrinagahill, Erinagh...E. J. Power.’ 
1851 
 
Endorsed: ‘Captain Power Lalor  Rent Account for year ending 1st 
Nov. 1855.’  Encompasses: Kilmore, Ballyknock, Priorstown, 
Minorstown, Kilsheehan, Gammonsfield, Ballydine. 
 
Endorsed: Captain Power Rent Account for the Year ending the 1st 
Nov. 1856-. 
 
Endorsed: ‘1856 & 1857. Rental of Ballycarron to 1st November.’ 
 
Endorsed: ‘Rent Account of Captain Edmund Power Lalor for one 
year ending the 1st of November 1857.’ For Ballinaraha, Ballydine, 
Kilmore, Ballyknock, Priorstown, Minerstown, Kilsheelan, 
Gammonsfield.  
 
Endorsed: ‘Capt. Power Rent Account for the year ending 1st May 
1861.’  Rental of part of the estates of Edmond Power Lalor. 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) e Endorsed: ‘Rent Account of Captain Edmund Power Lalor for one 
year ending the 1st of May 1864.’  For Ballinaraha, Ballydine, 
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Kilmore, Ballyknock, Priorstown, Minerstown, Kilsheelan, 
Gammonsfield.  
 
Endorsed: ‘Rent Account of Captain Edmund Power Lalor for one 
year ending the 1st of May 1866.’  Includes: Ballinaraha, Ballydine, 
Kilmore, Ballyknock, Priorstown, Minerstown, Kilsheelan and 
Gammonsfield.  
(Document requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘Rent Account of Captain Edmund Power Lalor for half 
year ending the 1st of Nov. 1866.’  Includes: Ballinaraha, Ballydine, 
Kilmore, Ballyknock, Priorstown, Minerstown, Kilsheelan and 
Gammonsfield.  
15th July 1867 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘1868 Ballycarron Rental.’ A list of tenants and rents for 
Ballycarron Grange South and Ballynulty.  
1868 
 
Endorsed: ‘Vouch… III Account of all rents due to Captain Power 
Lalor. On 1st August 1873.’  A list of tenants. 
1873 
 
Endorsed: ‘Voucher No VI Account of debts paid and home receipts 
Personal and Real Property.’  Accounts list of tenants and rentals.  
Undated 
 
Headed: ‘Rental of part of the Long Orchard Estate… up to Nov 1st 
1873.’ 
Undated. 3 sheets 
 
Endorsed: ‘Vouch… [V]; Rent Account of Edmond Power with Mr. 
Edmond J.P. Lalor.’  A list of tenants. 
1873 
 
‘Account of Auction at Long Orchard November 1873.’  
 
Endorsed: ‘Account of the Long Orchard Estate 1873.’  
1873 
 
Endorsed: ‘Rental of the Real property of the Long Orchard Estates up 
to November 1st 1874.’ Accounts list. 
1874 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) f Endorsed: ‘Rental of part of the Long Orchard Estates for 1874-5.’  
List of tenants on Long Orchard Estate. 
1875 
 
Endorsed: ‘Account of the Long Orchard Estates 1875.’ 
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1875 
 
Rental for Long Orchard 
1876 
 
Headed: ‘Balance Sheet of the Long Orchard Estates, 1877.’ 
 
Endorsed: ‘Account of the Long Orchard Estates 1877.’ 
 
Endorsed: ‘Rental of part of the Long Orchard Estate up to May 1st 
1877.’ Includes townlands of: Long Orchard, Derryville, Rathmoye, 
Glenculloo, Farronagahill, Garrinamona. 
1877 
 
‘1877 A return of the rents received up to 10th December real property 
accounts.’ . 
 
Endorsed: ‘Amended rental of the Townlands inherited by George 
Power Lalor from his father Capt. E. J. Power Lalor for the year 
1878.’  Accounts for: Lisduff, Barnalisheena, Gambonsfield, 
Ballybreda, Kilmore, Ballinaraha, Minorstown, Ballyknock, 
Ballydine, Kilsheelan, Priorstown & Rushmore. 
1878 
 
Rental book for the Long Orchard Estate. Including loose document 
headed: ‘Long Orchard Turf Banks 1887.’ 
1879. 11 pages 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) g Endorsed: ‘Rentals of Glenculloo… Barnalisheen &...’ Estates of 
George Power Lalor. 
1st November 1890. 2 items 
 
Rental of Glencullen , [Laffabrack] and Bouraglana in County 
Tipperary the Estate of George Power Lalor. 
1st November 1892 
 
Headed: W. G. Dela Poer in a/c with George Power Lalor Esq. For 
rents received for one year ended 18th November 1895. 
1895.18 pages. 
 

I.ii.3 Legal papers 

I.ii.3.A General 
MS 11, 421 (3) h ‘Reeve’s to Petre. Copy of Sergeant O’Brien’s Opinion and 

directions’ with respect to a land dispute concerning Mrs. Sheils, 
widow of Thomas Phelan Lalor of Tipperary.  
11th November 1832 
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Endorsed: ‘Costs of Capt. Power Lalor as Executor of Mrs. Shiel.’  
From Edmond James Power Lalor to Richard O’ Donnell. Costs 
between solicitor and clients. 
10th November 1851 
 
Endorsed: ‘Case on behalf of Edmond James Power Lalor Esq.’  
Signed by James O’Brien. 
17th June 1854 
 
Endorsed: ‘In re Capt. P Lawler. Schedule of deeds and papers 
handled E. Corcoran.’ A list of documents. 
22nd February 1854 
 
‘The Guardian and Trustees of the Younger Children of the John 
Power  Esq. deceased.’ Costs between solicitor Richard O’ Donnell 
and Client.  
c. 1865. 
 
Signed by Harrieta De La Poer, verifying the receipt of monies from 
Trustees of the will of John Lalor.  
28th September 1866 
(Document torn at one fold) 
 
Signed by Arnold De La Poer, verifying the receipt of monies 
pertaining to his inheritance from Edmond James Power Lalor trustee 
of the will of John Lalor.  
29th December 1870.  
 
Endorsed:  ‘G. E. Ryan Executor of P. Lalor Esq. Deceased. Ryan v 
Kearney Miscellaneous costs as between Solicitor and clerk.’  
c. 1878 
 
From Anthony Nolan solicitor pertaining to costs for services 
rendered to the estate of Geo. Power Lalor Esq.  
6th March 1890 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) i Endorsed: ‘Quarter Session costs  from Geo. R. Power Lalor Esq. to 
Kenny and Stephenson Sols.’ A list of costs for legal proceedings 
running from 1905-1910. 
Undated  
 
Endorsed: ‘Chancery In the Matter of Power’s Minors. Particulars of 
the Sums to which the minor Edmond Power is and will become 
entitled to.’ From M. Corcoran Solicitors. 
Undated 
 
‘By the Lord Lieutenant General and General Governor of Ireland.’ 
Appointing Edmond James Power Lalor Esq. of Long Orchard 
Templemore to be High Sheriff of the County of Tipperary. 
14th January 1857 
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‘Capt. Power Lalor Costs.’ From Edmond Power. From 1856 to 1857. 
Undated. 11 pages 
 
 ‘Mrs. Power Lalor Long Orchard Templemore to Craig Gardner & 
Co…’A list of expenses concerning the will of Capt. Edmond Power. 
10th October 1879 
 
Endorsed: ‘His Grace The Duke of St. Albans [Mrs.] M. F. Power 
Lalor and Edmond Count De Poher Dela Poer to Patrick J. Kenny 
Solicitor.’ 
7th March 1890 
 
Letter, endorsed: ‘Copy Opinion of Counsel re: Power Lalor 
Deceased’ from David Sherlock of Rocke and Son. Letter concerns 
advice on the execution of a will.  
Dated: [5/2/16] 
 

MS: 11, 421 (3) k Letter to Thomas Phelan Esq. of Cashel concerning the ‘guardianship 
of the minor Stephan Moore.’ 
8th December 1789 
 
From Thomas Mowlan to Thomas [Segrave] notifying the  
appointment of barristers in the case of John Lalor v. Patrick Burke 
and others.  
24th July 1809 
(Document is torn) 
 
Chancery, from Brennan to Right Honourable  Baron Redesdale Lord 
High Chancellor of Ireland, concerning the legal affairs of Thomas 
Lalor (plaintiff) and John and James Lalor (defendant) 
26th September 1803. 4 pages 
 

I.ii.3.B Beasley case 
Joseph Richard Beasley and wife versus John Lalor concerning  land. 
MS 11, 421 (3) l  Letter: ‘received from Mr. Wood’s Office,’ concerning the payment of 

funds from Lalor to Beasley. 
Undated 
 
Pertaining to the interrogation of John Common (farmer). Signed J.D. 
Undated 
 
 
Endorsed: ‘Chancery.’ A draft description of the dispute. 
Undated  
 
Letter endorsed: ‘Chancery debts Case.’  Signed by Thomas Dickson, 
headed: ‘Case of John Lalor Esq.’ 
6th February 1801. 4 pages 
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(Requires conservation) 
 
From Thomas Dickson to [Nicholas Doherty].  
6th February 1801. 18 pages 
 
From Mr. Brennan to Stevelly of Crawford and Grace Solrs.   
10th February 1801 
 
Letter, endorsed: ‘Chancery,’ concerning the payment of money into a 
Bank of Ireland. Signed Prendergast. 
27th July 1801 
 
Endorsed: ‘Chancery.’  From Stevelly: ‘The following is a Statement 
of the plaintiff’s charges in this Cause made pursuant to the order of 
the 27th July 1801.’  
15th October 1801  
 
Part of a document, endorsed: ‘chancery,’ pertaining to the Beasley 
and wife v. Lalor case. 
4th November 1801 
 
‘Chancery. The discharge of the defendant John Lalor to the charge of 
Joseph Richardson Beasley and Mary his Wife the Plaintiffs in this 
cause.’  This document lists the schedule to which the foregoing 
discharge refers. 
November 1801. 3 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘Chancery.’  From Mr. Stevelly (councillor) concerning  a  
‘Master’s Certificate.’ 
23rd March 1802 
 
Writ signed by Brennan for Stevelly.  
25th March 1802. 
 

MS 11, 421 (3) m Letter from Charles O’Keefe, Master of the Rolls.  
26th March 1802. 2 pages     
 
From O’Keefe. 
26th March 1802      
 
From Stevelly to Mr. Brennan concerning proceedings.  
14th May 1802 
 
From Stevelly to Thomas Dickson.  
14th May 1802 
 
Brief, to Brenann from Stevelly. 
15th May 1802 
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Brief, signed by Brennan for Stevelly.  
17th May 1802 
 
Memorandum. 
18th May 1802 
 
Re the case. 
18th May 1802 
 
Brief signed by Brennan for Stevelly.  
20th May 1802. 
 
Letter, endorsed: ‘Chancery.’  From  Prendergast DR concerning a 
court motion. 
31st  May 1802 
 
Brief from Prendergast concerning Beasley’s affidavit. 
3rd June 1802 
 
Brief from Mr. Brennan to Mr. Stevelly. 
10th June 1802. 
 
Signed Brennan.  
10th June 1802. 
 
Endorsed:  ‘Mr. James Grace,’ signed Brennan. Concerning the 
withdrawal of monies from a Bank of Ireland account in the case of 
Beasley & wife v. Lalor.  
17th May 1803 
 
Endorsed: ‘Chancery’ from Stevelly to Thomas Dickson, regarding 
Patrick Keating as a material witness in the case.  
26th May 1803  
        
Signed M. Bray and Stevelly to Mr. Brennan, concerning examination 
of Patrick Keating.  
26th May 1803 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Marked for M. B. 
27th July 1807 
 
Re the case. 
13th July 1810 
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I.iii Thurles and Thomastown Estates 

I.iii.1 Francis Mathew, 1st Earl of Landaff (1738-1806), 
and, Francis James Mathew, 2nd Earl of Landaff (1768-1833) 

MS 11, 421 (4) a Letter addressed to [Dr.] Lenigan from Landaff re financial matters. 
Undated 
 
Letter, signed: Lord [Dunnally], refers to Lord Landaff and other 
‘noblemen who have invariably supported the rights of the people…’ 
Undated 
(Document incomplete) 
 
Incomplete [lease] concerning Landaff. Witnessed by Nicholas 
Meagher.  
1st August 1787 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Copy letter from Landaff to an unnamed party concerning military 
matters. 
9th January 1797. 2 pages 
 
Letter from Landaff  to Thomas Lenigan of Castlefogarty concerning 
estate business:  
‘I should have answered your Letter sooner but I was just on the move from 
Cheltenham when I received it in respect of the Commons. My intention was to 
leave the selling of the remaining three [lots] to your management entirely…’ 
27 May 1806 
 
Note from Llandaff to Thomas Lenigan concerning a sum of money. 
July 17th 1816 
 
Proposed rental agreement between Llandaff and James [Morkler] re 
the lands of Grange  
28th March 1818  
(Requires conservation) 
 
Proposal from Patrick Brien to Landaff re the rental of lands on 
Brittas Road. 
6th October 1826 
 
Rental agreement between the Llandaff and John Mullany witnessed 
by John Mullany re lands of Leugh. 
6th October 1826 
 
Receipt from a chemist, re ‘the late Earl of Llandaff.’  
1833 
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I.iii.2 Elizabeth Mathew (d. 1843) 

MS 11, 421 (4) b Understanding re Market House between Mathew and Richard Rogers 
Undated. 4 pages 
 
Letter from Mathew to James Lanagan of Mayfair concerning the 
payment of a bill which was also included in the envelope.  
12th April 1827 
 
Letter, signed E. Mathew to Edmond concerning her concern for his 
health and social meetings: ‘believe me my dear Edmond I am most 
anxious about you and please God you will soon get better…’ 
19th April 1836 
 
Letter, signed by [E…] of Golden, addressed to Edmond Lanegan of 
Bristol: ‘I wish the world would allow me to be with you.’ 
8th February 1836 
 
Letter: ‘Extract of a Letter from Mr. Evans of 11th & 18th of 
November 1841 to Messrs. Cahill & Hanly…’ This letter concentrates 
on the issue of insurance for the Thomastown Estate of Mathew. 
15th April 1842  
 
Letter from Henry Freshfield, a banker, advising and negotiating the 
Sale of the Estates of Thurles and Thomastown Viscount Chabot. 
19th June 1852 
 

 

I.iii.3 Louis Charles Guillaume de Rohan-Chabot, Comte 
de Jarnac, 1780-1875 

MS 11, 421 (4) c Headed: ‘Eliogarty Barony. Return of County [tax] dues by Robert 
Prendergast Esq. made at the Summer Assizes 1859 at 9 pence in the 
pound.’ 
Undated 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Signed by the Magistrates of Thurles Petty Sessions concerning 
Viscount Chabot.   
Undated      
 
Poster: ‘Chabot Estate Auction of Lands On Saturday next, the 8th 
instant, At the Market-House Thurles.’ 
3rd February 1851 
 
Endorsed: ‘Thomas Moloney, Notice of Surrender.’ Addressed to 
Thomas Butler Esq. agent of Viscount Chabot. 
29th April 1851 
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Letters, endorsed: ‘notice of surrender’  from Michael Russell and 
Joseph Hanley, re their execution of will of John Cahill of Pudding 
Lane in the barony of Eliogarthy. Notice addressed to Lord Chabot 
and his agent Thomas Butler Esq.  
30th October 1851. 2 items 
 
From Archdeacon Henry Cotton to Viscount Chabot concerning the 
building of a new cemetery in Thurles. 
17th December 1852 
(Incomplete) 
 
Invoice from William Kennedy to Viscount Chabot for tailoring work 
carried out. 
24th January 1853 
 
Proposal from Edward Dwyer endorsed by Viscount Chabot to pay 
rent for office space. 
10th February 1854 
 
‘Decree for non payment of rent.’  Issued by the chairman of the 
Sessions of Tipperary county for Viscount Chabot against Montague 
Mather. 
22nd January 1855 
 
Statement of intention to pay rent for premises in the Main Street of 
Thurles from John Malone to Viscount Chabot.  
29th August 1855 
 
‘Civil Bill where a Year’s Rent is in Arrear.’ Concerning the rental of 
premises on Main Street Thurles from Viscount Chabot to Mathew 
Cahill and Anastatia Brophy.  
13th November 1855 
 
Proposal from John Malone to Viscount Chabot  re the payment of 
rent for premises on the Main Street of Thurles.  
29th April 1856.  
(Requires conservation) 
 
‘Incumbered Estates Court. In Re Estate of Viscount Chabot . Draft 
affidavit of John Quinlan of Service of Notice pursuant to 13th General 
rule on Tenants to Leugh.’ A list of tenants. Signed Joseph Hanly. 
Undated. 5 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘Incumbered Estates Court. In Re Estate of Viscount 
Chabot  List Shewing Tenants notices under the 13th General Rule, 
and when and how served.’  Signed by Joseph Hanly 
March 1856. 4 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
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MS 11, 421 (4) d Notices to Quit: 

dated 10 April 1857, tenants at Eliogarty: 
to Michael Fogarty. 
 
to James Dwyer. 
 
to William Hickey. 
 
to William Hickey.  
 
to Bridget Clear (widow).  
 
to Daniel Maher.  
 
to Edmund Mc Enery.  
 
to John Mc Enery.  
 
Other such notices: 
to Anastatia Brophy,  
30th April 1857 
 
to Michael Fume and others in the townlands of Grange etc. 
30th April 1857  
 
to James Bourke of Navan and others.  
19th December 1857 
 
Receipt, signed Thomas Butler, for payment of rent by John Cahill. 
10th July 1858 
 
Headed: ‘Lot No. 14.’ List of lands and tenants of the Viscount de 
Chabot. 
1858 
 
Ejectment notices from served on: Michael Murphy; Michael Ryan; 
James Harrington; [Hanna] and Michael Mackey; George Digman, all 
in the Barony of Eliogarty.  
6th May 1858. 5 items 
 
Notice to Quit to Mary [Coman] of Eliogarty.  
25th April 1859 
(Document is partially frayed) 
 
Notice to Quit James Butler of Thurles. 
27th April 1859  
 
Ejectment notice served on: George Digman; Wenifred Digman; Ellen 
Digman; John Houlihan and Patrick Smith, all residents of the Barony 
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of Eliogarty.   
20th January 1859 
 
Ejectment decree against Michael Ryan of Thurles with receipt 
attached signed by Stephen W. Coppinger. 
27th  June 1874 
 

MS 11, 421 (4) e Accounts: Thurles and Thomastown Estates. 
31st December 1855 
 
Memorandum concerning the maintenance of Thurles and 
Thomastown Estates.  
Undated 
(Part of document is torn away) 
 
Note accompanying a number of other documents (not present) 
relating to land transactions. 
Thurles September 1852 
 
Draft letter, unsigned,  re the economic position of post-famine estates 
of Thurles and Thomastown: 
 ‘In the years 1845+1846 the yearly Rental of the above Estates was amounted to 
£8000. In consequence of the great depreciation of the value of Landed Property in 
Ireland produced by the failure of the Potato, the staple crop of the county, the 
partial failure of the corn crop as well as the heavy taxes to which the land became [ 
] for the support of the Poor of the County, the yearly rental of the above estates is 
reduced to £5000.’ 
Undated 
 
‘Statement shewing the probable amount of Rent to be received out of 
the Thurles Estate the year ending the 31st of Dec. 1851.’  Unsigned. 
Undated 
 
Marked: ‘Thomas Butler,’ detailing a list of ‘Cash Payments.’ 
Undated 
 
Note, endorsed: ‘1854 R. Burke Thurles Oct 14th’  concerning  ‘42 
firkins Bought last Tuesday at Killenaule…’ Note addressed to [ ] 
Butler Esq. 
14th October 1854 
 
‘Thomas Butler Esq. To Thomas Guilfoyle’ listing estate work 
completed.  
1856. 7 pages 
 
Pamphlet, headed: ‘Royal Agricultural – Improvement Society of 
Ireland -Show for 1857.’ Signed Michael D. Hassard. The document 
includes an agenda as well as a list of names. There is a handwritten 
note on the reverse of this document from a Mr. Quentin to [Thomas] 
Butler. 
November 18th 1856 
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Receipt signed Patrick Mc Grath (builder) noting the of ‘a pair of 
large gates for Landaff Lodge’ from Thomas Butler Esq. 
2nd February 1858 
 
Cost of Conveyance from Dr. Fitzgerald to Thomas Butler.  
19th April 1858 
 

MS 11, 421 (4) f Ejectment Decree from Catherine Maher to Owen Scally in the 
Barony of Eliogarty. 
6th may 1858.  
 
Statement shewing the present state of Hoarabbey situate near Cashel 
in the County of Tipperary held by Thomas Butler Esq. under a lease 
dated 12th of February 1774 made between John Butler Esq. and Lord 
Mountcashel the term of which lease will expire on the 1st of Nov. 
1856.’ 
Undated 
 
Invoice from Thomas Guilfoyle to Thomas Butler Esq. for work 
carried out from the 30th of September 1858 to the 2nd of February 
1859. 
 
‘Specifications of Market House Repairs. Sir, I have daily inspected 
the repairs made by Nicholas Bray Builder done to the Market House 
of Thurles for Thomas Butler Esq….Patrick Ryan – Builder.’ 
11th April 1859 
 
Letters from B. N. Hindnes concerning succession duty payable by 
Major General Viscount de Chabot on the death of William 
Fitzwilliam Mathew. 
1864. 2 items 
(Documents torn)  
 
Rental, endorsed: ‘1868 Knockgraffon and [Knockeernan] Estates.’  
1868 
 
1868 Rental of Knockgraffon.. Also includes rentals for: 
Ballykurnane, Knockeevan, Garranmore, Ballygerald, Graigue & 
Newtown. 
1868 
 
Proposal to build a boat by J. Bourke of Golden to Thomas Butler 
Esq. of Ballycarn:  
‘Sir, I propose and agree to build a boat. The shape and form of Mr. Creaghs but 
something larger…’ 
14th February 1868 
 
Endorsed: ‘1869 Rental & Account.’ Dr. Thomas Butler in account 
with Count O’Byrne. 
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16th July 1870 
 

I.iii.4 Miscellaneous papers 

MS 11, 421 (4) h Rentals for Thurles estates 6 and 7.  
Undated. 2 items 
 
Ledger, headed: ‘Thurles Estate’. 
Undated 
(Document is torn) 
 
Ledger, headed: ‘Thurles Estate, Leases prepare for Tenants on the 
Above Estates and not executed.’. 
(Documents requires conservation) 
 
Fragment, headed: ‘Ejectments Thurles…’  
Undated 
 
Headed: ‘Thurles Estate. Tenants requiring leases to pay as follows…’ 
Undated 
(Requires conservation) 
 
‘List of Parties who have lodged the whole part of their purchase 
money.’ 
Undated 
 
 ‘Thurles Estate. Tenants on Lands to be sold…’ 
Undated 
 
 ‘Thurles Estate.’ A list of leases. 
Incomplete.  
 
Copy letter to Charles William, 4th Duke of Leinster, from John 
Cahill, agent for the Thurles estate seeking information. 
18th February 1849. 4 pages  
 
Rental for Thomastown: ‘mortgaged to the late Mr. Evans.’ 
1855 
 
‘Thurles Estate. Leases for 21 years from 1st November 1835…’ 
December 1858 
(Incomplete) 
 
Notebook concerning miscellaneous dealings.  
C. 1858. 6 pages 
 
Rental for Thomastown estates listing tenants. 
c. 1859 
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I.iv Brennan family of Crohane 

MS 11, 421 (5) a Biographical notes relating to Mathew Brennan who died intestate in 
Columbus. Georgia, U.S.A. 
Undated 
 
Re marriage of Richard Brennan and Mary Brennan ‘in the year of our 
Lord 1791 married according to the rites of the R. C. Church.’ 
Undated. 
 
Letter from Patrick Adams of Columbus, Georgia, to Richard Brenann 
re administration of will of Mathew Brennan and alluding to letter 
from Williams, Mathew Brenann’s lawyer. 
27th March 1851 
 
Note relating to Mathew Brennan of Columbus. Document relating to 
the distribution of the estate of Mathew Brennan of Columbus 
originally from Cashel.  
c. 1851. 3 items 
 
Letter affirming that Richard and Mary Brennan were married 
according to the rites of the R. C. church, signed Philip Fitzgerald of 
Ballingarry,  
13th October 1851 
 
Note re death of Richard Brennan. 
10th October 1887     
(Incomplete) 
 

 

I.v Samuel Cooke of Brownestown 

Mostly concerned with Thurles Grand Jury and politics 
MS 11, 421 (5) b Draft letter, signed ‘SB’ (a pencil note Sam Cooke of Brownstown) to 

Rt. Hon. Maziere Brady concerning the authentication of a painting.  
Undated 
 
Draft address: 
‘Is it not criminal in Lord John Russell to tempt us  to look out in free America for 
liberty of Conscience, and a home beyond the Atlantic with our Brethren, who have 
gone before us…’ 
Unsigned. Undated 
(Document torn) 

 
‘To His Royal Highness the Prince Albert.’  
Undated 
 
Draft address re manufacturing employment in Ireland: 
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‘If I could suppose, Mr. Chairman that the regeneration of our Country were only to 
be achieved by the eloquent or the talented, I would not presume to intrude upon 
your time tonight.’ 
Undated 
 
Draft series of resolutions concerning Ireland’s financial relationship 
with England.  
Undated 
 
Draft notice, headed: ‘Important to the Public. Post office orders no 
security as medium of remittance’ from F. Hill, post master general 
concerning the theft of a postal bill.  
Undated 
 
Draft letter, signed: ‘a Farmer.’ A polemic concerning Poor Rates and 
the Thurles Board of Guardians. 
Undated 
 
Draft letter, headed: ‘Poor Laws.’ From, ‘A Farmer.’ Contains ideas 
on the administration of farms and workhouses.  
Undated 
 
Unsigned address concerning land reform in Ireland.  
Undated 
 
Unsigned address to a gathering in Tipperary following a toast to the 
independence of the county:  
‘I take it as a deep, a solemn, and a public Pledge, that those who drank it, will 
support the Independence of our County, which is a necessary step toward the 
achievement of the Legislative Independence of our Father-land for after all, this is, 
I firmly believe, the only remedy for Irish misery – the only sure prevention ‘gainst 
the ills of Absenteeism, Centralization, and of English Bigotry.’ 
Undated 
 
Draft speech given at a public dinner at Tipperary relating to Irish 
religious and economic freedom 
Undated. 2 pages 
 
Draft speech relating to Irish poor laws. 
Undated 
 
Original memorandum for draft of Rev. Dee’s will. 
Undated 
 
Copy of a petition from the Thurles Grand Jury to Sergeant [Howley] 
concerning amendment of Civil Bill Acts and the operation of the 
legal system in Ireland: 
‘That as the Irish have the Right to the same cheap and expeditious Administration 
of Justice, as is enjoyed by the People of England, Petitioners highly approve of the 
Bill for amendment of the Civil Bill Acts, now before Parliament, as one step 
towards effecting that Right…’     
With multiple signatures. The first being Sam Cooke (Foreman). 
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Undated 
 

MS 11, 421 (5) c 
 

‘You will be resolutely and respectably supported in your exertions to 
shut up the mouths of these two Agents of mischief and division and 
national disaster.’  Signed: [ J. R.]. 
Undated 
 
Letter from Thomas Egan to Nicholas Maher Esq. establishing the 
succession of his leased property on the Pike Road at Thurles. 
3rd July 1837. 
 
Fine, from ‘her Majesty’s Commissioners of Reducements’ against 
Sam Cooke. 
1838. 
 
Draft document from the Tipperary Grand Jury to John Howley Esq. 
congratulating him on his ‘appointment to the position of Serjeant at 
Law …’ 
7th November  1843 
 
Draft letter, headed: ‘Board of Works. To the Editor of The World.’ 
Concerns an unstable bridge at Loughmore. 
17th July 1849 
 
Draft petition, to George William Frederick Villiers, 4th  Earl of 
Clarendon, from Samuel Cooke concerning the transportation of Mick 
Delaney for manslaughter of Patrick Ryan. Document signed by Sir T. 
Redington. 
1850. 3 items 
 
Draft petition from Samuel Cooke to James O’Brien Esq. Sergeant at 
Law, on behalf of Mick Delaney accused of manslaughter. 
April 1851 
 
Eenvelope addressed to Samuel Cooke Esq. of Brownstown, upon 
which there is an unfinished and unsigned letter. 
1851 
 
Agreement written on an official ‘Affidavit for Executors’  paper, 
concerning Samuel Cooke and Philip Fitzgerald agreeing to execute 
the will of Rev. David Dee. March 1853. 
 
Letter from M. Lenihan of the Reporter and Vindicator office to Sam 
Cooke. Concerning the Independent Irish Party. 
27 January 1854 
 
Letter from J. L. Cooke of Parsonstowne to an addressee named ‘Sam’ 
concerning land transactions in Tipperary: 
‘It would fill a volume to enumerate all the lands in Co. Tipperary alone which the 
Duke of Ormond appropriated by means of a breach of trust.’ 
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30th July 1854. With envelope 
 
Letter from John Ryan R. C. C. to J. Cooke Esq. J.P. re the 
relationship between the nascent Tenant League and Irish 
Catholicism: 
‘Will you and those like you – tried & trusted - & [staunch] followers of O’Connell 
and his holy principles permit his two [deadliest] Enemies to vomit out their 
pestiferous sentiments upon the ears of gallant Tipperary? The two men I point at 
are Duffy…& Lucas…’ 
23rd November 1854. With envelope 
(Envelope is torn in two) 
 
Headed: ‘Ireland-Consistory of Cashel.’ Recording the death of Rev. 
David Dee and mentions executors of will.  
Various dates.1855-65. 4 Items 
 
Endorsed: ‘Declaration of S. Cooke, headed: Declarations of the Loss, 
in transmission by Post, of Bank Post Bills and Notes, or the halves 
thereof.’ 
7th March 1856. 
 
Draft letter from Sam Cooke to Earl of Carlisle,  Lord Lieutenant,  re  
road repairs and the Grand Jury Act. 
20th May 1857. 
 
Draft letter from Sam Cooke to the Henry A. Herbert M.P. for Co. 
Kerry re Grand Jury Act. 
12th of April 1861 
 

I.vi Lenigan family of Castle Fogarty 

MS 11, 421 (5) d Envelope bearing the seal of Philip Cahill solicitors in Thurles 
qddressed to Thomas Lenigan. 
 
Proposal from John Mathew to Edmond Lenigan to rent lands from 
Earl of Landaff at Ballymarkey. 
8th December 1825 
 
Letter from John [?] to E. Lenigan of Thomastown concerning the 
policing of Thomastown. 
19th January 1835 
 
Envelope addressed to Edmond Lenigan of Thurles 
11th of August 1827 
 
Letter from Duke of Leinster to [Edmond] Lenigan: 
‘At the request of the [?] de Jarnac I beg to say that she has not received the half 
years interest & installments on arrears due her the 30th June last’. 
11th August 1827 
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I.vii Miscellaneous early documents 

MS 11, 421 (5) e ‘Table Showing the Population of Ireland.’ 
1603-1856 
Undated 
 
Endorsed: ‘Killenaule Estate Original Notices for service in Relieving 
Officer.’ From Laurence Waldron to Johanna Mc [Cheane]. 
Undated                
(Requires conservation) 
 
Poster: Electoral Divisions of the Thurles Union. Detailing townlands 
in each electoral division. 
Undated.  
(Requires conservation) 
 
Headed: ‘Sir Edward Mc Donnell Knt. & the Board of Directors of the 
Great Southern and Western Railway Company.  From: the Memorial 
of the Gentry, Clergy, Land Owners and Traders of the town and 
vicinity of Borrisoleigh in the county of Tipperary.’  Re building of a 
railway between Templemore and Nenagh.  
Undated 
(Requires conservation). 
 
Poster from Joseph Hanly (solicitor) representing the Landed Estates’ 
Court, headed: ‘Notice to tenants…’ concerning the estate of John 
Ryan.  
(Incomplete, requires conservation) 
 
List, headed: ‘look thro this list and [strike] out any names I am not to 
send to.’ A list of residents of Tipperary.  
Unsigned. Undated 
(Incomplete) 
 
‘Auction at Ballynulty.’  With a list of  ‘Purchasers’and their 
respective lots. 
Undated 
 
Proposed Electoral Divisions. 
Undated. 8 pages 
 
Letter from Manager of Tipperary Bank re collection of debts.  
(Requires conservation) 
 
Draft letter from parishioners of Loughmore to an unnamed priest 
bein a request to celebrate an extra mass on Sundays.  
Undated 
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MS 11, 421 (5) f ‘From Patrick Kirwan’ a list of jurors involved in Fr. Sheehy trial.  

Undated 
 
Headed: ‘Thurles Improvement. A list of rate payers entitled to vote – 
within the boundary of Thurles.’ A list of 126 names with 
corresponding sums of money and penciled commentary on eligibility 
to vote. 
Undated. 7 pages 
 
Copy letter from Schonberg [Lord Reinhardt Schomberg] to Lord 
Shrewsbury. 
26th December 1689 
 
Record of leases of land in Tipperary between Henry Meara of 
[Lisheen] and Barnaby Phelan.  
16th May 1761 
 
Receipt for lease of land at [Lifsnenagh] between Henry Meara and 
Barnaby Phelan.  
16th May 1761 
 
Endorsed: ‘A list of Judgments against Chidley Moore late of 
Clonmel.’ 
c.1760 
 
Endorsed: ‘Dudley v C. Moore. Judgments… the Estate of Chidley 
Moore.’ 
1778 
 
Re the rights of Mrs. [Mores Tight] in the estate of Childey Moore. 
25th March 1781 
 
Print depicting the appearance of  ‘… the parliament building in 
Dublin, when in flames 27th of February 1792 and just before the 
dome fell in…’ Taken from ‘Gent Mag. April 1792…’ 
 
Indenture between John [Mahon] and John Newsome re lands in the 
Barony of Eliogarty. 
1804 
(Requires conservation) 
 

MS 11, 421 (5) g Bill from R. Cooke esquire ‘to the executors of the late George 
[Wallers] Esq’  re work done to a carriage  
12th August 1813 
 
‘Circular.’  Re the formation of county Liberal clubs in Tipperary 
signed by Philip Fogarty and Patrick Quin.  
28th August 1828 
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Account of cases held in the Record Court under Judge Penefather. 
Relates to Nicholas Meara. 
6th August [1836] 
 
Re the estate of John Maher, signed by Catherine Maher the executor 
of his will.  
C. 1850. 4 pages 
(Requires conservation).  
 
‘Primary Valuation of Tenements, Parish of Templeree and 
Templetouhy.’ 
January 1851. 2 items 
(Document is torn)  
 
Copies of two Tithe Composition Certificates for the parish of Lea, 
Queen’s county. Document is endorsed:  
‘On Sunday the 2nd day of Oct. 1853 I pasted up a notice (a true copy of the within 
notice) on the outer door of the Church of Lea in the Parish of Lea and Queens 
County. James Donohoe.’ 
2nd October 1853. 5 pages 
(Requires conservation) 
 
Endorsed: ‘Re Fee farm grant Calculation of Collums holding of fines 
& interest.’ An account of interest added to a fine from J. Hanley 
Solicitors to George Lidwell 
6th August 1855 
 
Pamphlet: Agricultural Statistics Ireland. Return of the Agricultural 
Statistics of Ireland for the year 1855. List of types of produce in 
certain counties and the yield.  
26th September 1855  
 
‘To The Electors of Tipperary from Laurence Waldron. Numerous 
representations made to me from different parts of your County has 
led me to believe that it is the general wish of the Liberal Party there 
that I should offer myself to fill the vacancy in your representation.’ 
18th February 1857 
 

MS 11, 421 (5) h Receipt for goods bought at M. Quinlan’s Book and Stationary 
Warehouse, Main Street Thurles. Original document. 
31st March 1859 
 
Poster: ‘To Builders… Tenders Will be received from competent 
BUILDERS for the ERECTION Of A New CORN STORE In the 
MAIN-STREET of the town of THURLES…’. Shopping list verso. 
(Requires conservation) 
12th May 1860 
 
Draft of a rhymed letter re clearances from J. B. N. to advocate Peter 
Edward Gill. 
27th May 1860 
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Endorsed: ‘Chancery,’ from William B. Drury (Lord Chancellor) 
concerning a petition from Mary Joseph O’ Connell Bianconi. 
Concerning lands in Baronies of Upper and Lower Ormond. 
16th August 1865 
(Document  torn) 
 
Notice from Barrington & Company, Solicitors, representing the 
Great Southern and Western Railways to the Count de Jarnac 
concerning the annexation of lands in the parish of Thurles. 
1st December 1873 
 
Ejectment decrees from George E. Ryan to Thomas Ryan re lands in 
the Barony of Lower Ormond. 
19th January 1876. 2 items 
 
Letter, from Roche & Sons to George Smith Esq. concerning rent 
outstanding. 
17th February 1876 
 
Letter from Messrs. Roche and Son of Stephen’s Green to an 
unnamed party re rental of lands in Templetoohy. 
8th March 1876 
 
Letter from Isaac Butt to James Morrin Esq. of Thomastown in 
Kilkenny re antiquities. 
22nd Augusta 1878 
 
Bank lodgment slips of Munster and Leinster Bank 
2nd March 1911. 2 items 
 
Poblacht Na h-Eireann newspaper 
3rd January 1922 
 

II Dr Callanan’s papers 

II.i Correspondence etc. 

MS 11, 421 (6) a-c Lletters to Dr. Callanan from various  contemporaries mainly 
concerning genealogy. Also present are items relating to the abbey at 
Holy Cross, as well as items of a more personal and familial nature. 
3 folders. 
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II.ii Historical notes: unbound 

II.ii.1 Miscellaneous 

MS or TS; much of the material is transcribed: mostly re genealogy, 
biography, politics and religious matters;  also numerous pedigrees of 
Tipperary families. 

MS 11, 421 (7) a Re to O’Dwyer and Ryan among others  
 
From: ‘Journal of the Royal Society of Antiquaries AD 1907 page 
372.’ Concerning Cromwellian Settlement in 17th century Limerick.  
 
‘Anfield Fenians’  
 
Re to Stapleton 
 
‘From Clonmel Gazette and Hibernian Advertiser. C. 1793. Re leasing 
of lands 
 
Butler genealogy. Circa 1636 
 
Aministration of the  Duke of Ormond’s estate. C. 1700 
 
Mac Carthy and genealogy 
6 pages 
 
‘Tithe payments out of the various Protestant parishes’ 
 
‘Further contributions to Catholic Rent’ 
 
‘Vol. 3 Ormond MSS. A petition to the Lord Lieutenant.’ Concerning 
Barony of Eliogarty c.1662 
 
‘The following is a list of persons resident in the County Tipperary 
who were attained in King James’ Parliament the majority of whom, 
no doubt were Cromwellian settlers’ 
 
‘1592. Dec 20th The lord deputy and Council offer that if the Cross and 
Liberty of Tipperary pay £300 per annum the arrearage due to the 
English Pale will be remitted’ 
2 items 
 
‘those who petitioned Pierce Archer Butler, High Sheriff of Tipperary 
to summon a meeting in favour of the Union’ 
 
‘Prosecutions Sessions for the Co. Tipperary held in 1762’ 
 
‘Hugh Abbot of [Wetheny] 1292’ 
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‘Margia de Myrisoho seeks against Sabil wife of Calfrid for the rent 
due her…’ c. 1300 
 
A bond re Maria Grafton, widow, of Archerstown and John Grafton of 
Archerstown, 29th December 1691.  
 
Personal belongings of Rev. Richard Wright of Cashel 
 
‘Royal Presentations Protest.’ Listing priests and parishes.  
2 items 
 
‘Trail of Paddy Grace for the murder of Richard Chadwick at 
Rathcannon. Trail of Patrick Lacy and John Walsh for murder of 
Daniel Mara’ 
16 pages 
 
‘Census 1821’ 
 

MS 11, 421 (7) b Transcription of a list compiled by Capt. W. Armstrong of officers and 
men from a letter dated 22nd June 1798 
 
Transcription: abstract of the returns of the several R. C. Bishops of 
Ireland relative to the state of the Church, January, 1801 
 
Genealogical information on Ryan family of Tipperary and others 
2 items 
 
Re court case: ‘From the repertory of Decree /6th of Elisabeth 1564.5 
we learn that Donald Ryan als O. Muilryan…’ 
 
Transcript: ‘The Everard family of Fethard Co. Tipperary.’ Origins, 
genealogy and biography of Everard family 
22 pages  
 
Transcript: a list of names: ‘On December of the same year at Clonmel 
before John Luther, Mayor, the following took the oath of allegiance’ 
 
Transcript: letter from A. Carden, Chef de Brigade, engineer of the 
department of the Suir & Nore to his brother in arms Thomas Kemmis 
31st August 1805 
2 pages 
 
‘Redmond Morres of Templemore’ 
 
ReEarldom of Llandaff 
 
Notes on various 18th century events 
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Transcript:‘Adventurer’s Certificate’ 
 
Tombstone inscriptions, epitaphs: ‘Rahealy Church Yard’ 
4 pages 
 
Newspaper clipping re lineage of first Earl of Desmond 
 
Re Dermot O’Hurley, Archbishop of Cashel 
 
Transcript: Memorial of a deed of October 17th 1771 from John Scott 
to James Lett 
 
Re to John Mores of Knocklagh 
 
Re – ‘Protestant Discoverers’ - receiving lands in the baronies of  
Fitzmore and Eliogarty under the Popery Acts, c.1730 
3 pages 
 
Transcript: Abstract of the Decrees of the Court of Claimes For The 
Tryal of Innocents Fryday the 5th of June 1663’ 
 
Transcript: ‘Decree of Innocents’  concerning lands seised by Sir 
Edmond Walshe of Owney in Co. Limerick 
 
Transcript: ‘Crown Rents 1706’ 
 
‘Shrine of St. Caillin of Fenagh’ 
 
‘1667. Lands claimed by Dr. Gorges on behalf of the Duke of York’ 
 
‘August 28th 1690 A Rare Despatch.’ On an attack on Limerick City 
 
‘Butler.’ Relating to the Plantation of Clonmel 
 
Ballad: ‘Towers Sang [Balldarriet]’ 
 
Grave stone inscriptions 
3 items 
 
Transcript: bond between Anne Mores of Loughmore and Charles 
Archbishop of Cashel for £1000  10th June 1795 
 
Re Mores of Castlemorres: ‘Under the heading of Fines 1744 we find 
the following entry’ 
 
‘In the North wall of the chancel of the old ruined church of Fatheragh 
is placed a mural tablet surmounted by the Mores arms with the 
following inscription…’ 
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MS 11, 421 (7) c Re Sir Redmond Mores 

 
Re history of Cashel.  
53 pages 
 
Re Ellen Purcell 
 
Re consecration of Rev. Br. Kenny as bishop of Limerick 
27th January 1760 
 
Re attack on the Mail Coach running between Dublin and Cork in 
November 1823 
 
Grant of lands to Nicholas Purcell in Loughmoe by Duke of Ormond 
2 pages 
 
Copy of a song: ‘Shean O Duichir na Gleanna’ 
 
‘Acts of Settlement.’ Division of lands 
 
Re examination of Catholics for holy orders for the first time in 
Thurles September 29th 1758 
 
Transcript: ‘Ecclesiastical Taxation of Ely… Eliogarty barony of Co. 
Tipperary’ 
 
‘Oct. 13th 1864 the following were elected’ 
(Part of page is missing) 
 
Pedigree re De Marisco  and Mores 
 
Pedigree re Fogarty of [Ballincority] 
 

MS 11, 421 (7) d    
 

 ‘The following Archbishops, bishops were present at the Thurles 
synod’ 
 
Re Rev. Robert Grace of Ballingarry 
 
Re financial dealing of John Cantwell of Mokarkie 1675 
 
Re Stapleton of Leynestown 
 
Re the church at Moycarky 
 
Transcribed letters from [ ] Fitzgereld to Lord Casltereagh at Dublin 
Castle. Circa 1798.  
5 items 
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Transcript: from the ‘Pipe Rolls of Ed. III. 1331’ 
 
On December 4th of the same year (1786?) [ ] at Clonmel before John 
Luther mayor the following took the oath of allegiance 
 
‘Crime Courts  Monday March 31st Trial of Pat Lacy and John Walsh’ 
 
‘Copy of Chief Burgesses 1742-1834’ 
 
Transcription of a bond from Fogarty, Sherlock, Sall to Arthur [ ] Arch 
Primate for £1000. 23rd April 1747 
 
Transcription of a bond from Elison Purcell, Hackett and Mc Carthy to 
[ ] Archbishop for £100. 23rd April 1747 
 
From John Kennedy of [Rathlearty] appointing John Cahill as his 
lawful attorney. 1st October 1792 
 
‘Marriages.’ 1799-1826. Parish undefined 
 
Notes on ‘Exchequer Decrees’ 
 
Transcript:: ‘Trin. Coll. [fol] : 196. m. s. 566’ 
 
Transcript: relating to Abbot of Otheney 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) a ‘Copy grant of King James I to Sir John Everard of the several lands 
mentioned therein.’ Also, note relating to this grant. 
(Incomplete and partially torn). 
10 pages 
 
Sergeant’s at Mace 1742’ 
 
Re to ‘Thosel Court’ 
(Incomplete) 
 
‘Doyer Jury 15th December 1742’ 
 
Speech re the leasing of property 
 
Transcript of a petition from William Butler of Thurles to Archbishop 
of Cashel, 10th June 1673. Also transcripts of bonds 
 
On the death of W. Cantwell, 12th Oct. 1622 
 
Re persons jailed circa 1798 
 
Re churches 
 
Transcript: re church hierarchy, signed Thomas Bray  A. B. of Cashel 
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Re Cantwell of Moycarky includes copy of a bond of May 8th 1675 
 
‘Dr Butler visitation of Thurles parish in 1759…’ 
 
genealogical notes  Carden of [Barnane] 1700-1900 
 
‘LV 17 general pardoned granted…’ A List of names of Tipperary 
residents C.1586 
 
‘[Ballyn..].’  A list of gravestone inscriptions 
 
2 different  entries: ‘[Walbin]’ May 1793. Genealogical notes relating 
to Mc Carthy family of [Springh…]  C. 1790 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) b Re ecclesiastic architecture 
 
Re Butler family. Various dates 
2 pages 
 
Genealogical notes 
 
‘Repertory of [ ] Rolls’ 
 
Dr Butler’s Visitation Book 
 
Genealogical notes. Various dates 
 
Re O’Dwyer family. Various dates 
 
‘1758 Drum chapel.’  Ecclesiastic paraphernalia 
 
From the New York World, concerning Ryan name 
 
‘1665. .5. Calendar of State Papers’ 
2 pages 
 
‘1578…submission of John Purcell’  
 
‘Thurles.’ List of names 
 
‘In the Dublin Museum…’ Ecclesiastic paraphernalia.  
 
‘William Biggar of…’ Historical/biographic 
 
Notes re Cashel 
 
‘From Funeral entries British Museum.’ Ormond & Butler 
 
O’Dwyer genealogy. Various dates 
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Fogarty genealogy. Various dates 
 
Notes: Church history 
 
Purcell genealogy. Various dates 
 
‘Teampull Chormaic’ 
 
Fines. 17th century 
 
‘Succession of Parish Priests.’  Various dates. 
3 pages 
 
Genealogy. Various dates and families. 
2 pages 
 
‘Act of Settlement.’  Various dates 
2 pages 
 
‘John Hackett mayor of Cashel…’ 
 
Church history, 1801 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) c ‘The Treaty of Limerick…’ 
 
Ecclesiastic paraphernalia. 
 
Military matters, 169- 
 
Newspaper clipping, relating to National Library of Ireland: ‘The Heart 
of Munster.’  Book review 
 
List of ‘Bishops and Archbishops of Cashel, relating to revenues of 
Cashel’s bishopric, 1801’ 
 
‘Patent rolls’ 
 
Letter with notes re McTeigh genealogy. 
4 pages 
 
Genealogy of Prendergast family  
4 pages 
 
Notes on political events 
 
‘List of Transplanted Irish 1656-1659’ 
 
‘Confirmation of the Church of Loughmoe’ 
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Law and order, 1828 
2 pages 
 
List of candidates for holy orders 1758 
 
Church history 
 
Genealogy 
2 pages 
 
Genealogy.  
2 pages 
 
Cashel of the Kings 
 
List of townlands in Tipperary 
 
Church paraphernalia. 
3 pages 
 
Transcript:  of advertisement appearing in the Tipperary Free Press 
1828 
 
Re genealogy of Armstrong 
 
Re genealogy of O’Muilryan. 
3 pages 
 
‘Tyrry Pedigree Ryan’ 
 
Re Butler name, various dates. 
3 items 
 
Re O’Dwyer name 
 
Newspaper clipping: ‘National Library of Ireland’ 
 
‘The  well known Irish melody of Eamonn an Chnoic…’ 
2 pages 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) d 
 

‘Thurles Churchyard.’ Tombstone inscriptions transcribed ‘from the 
Journal of the Association for the Preservation of the Memorials of the 
Dead (1900)’ 
8 pages 
 
‘Dublin Evening News June 1810’ 
 
‘Read… Dublin Castle copy.’ Relating to legal proceedings, 29th 
January 1811 
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Newspaper clipping: ‘Nenagh Eighty Years Ago’ 
 
‘The Holycross Murders.’ Relating to legal proceeding, 30th June 1826 
4 pages 
 
‘Clonmel assizes Aug. 27 1810,’ relating to the murder of one Nichilas 
Maher. 
2 pages 
 
‘Leabhar na gceart. Book of rights’ 
6 pages 
 
Brief history of the Rock of Cashel 
3 pages 
 
Notes on an unnamed round tower 
 
List of persons fined 1705-38.  
 
‘Fines levied on Palatinate of Tipperary’ 
 
Transcript: re Viscount Mountmorres’ lineage and claim to a 
baronetage 
 
Re John Morres, among others 
2 pages 
 
Transcript: re lands and heir of Theobald Bourke.  
 
Transcript: re  James Earl of Ormond, 28th April 1542 
 
Letter outlining historical petitions and decrees, 29th May 1913 
 
Transcript: from Clonmel Gazette and Hibernian Advertiser 1788 re a 
jailing 
 
Transcript: concerning Fransiscus Bray. 
 
List of names and places with which they are associated 
 
List of ‘accessors’ for Tipperary, 10th April 1690 
 
List concerning Acts of Settlement Act 1665 detailing the 54 persons 
restored to  their estates 
 
List of ‘transplanted Irish’ 1655.59 
 
Pedigree of ‘Capt. George and Lady Elisabeth, 1870’ 
 
Transcript: ‘Genealogia Joannis Mac Carthy de Springhouse in 
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Conitatu Tipp…’ 
2 items 
 
‘1759.  The 30 July ye parish and chappel of Lisathesa by James Butler 
Archbishop of Cashel.’  Document describes a visit 
 
 Re Catholic Church in Thurles  
 

MS 11, 422 (7) e ‘…the following local Protestants signed the petition in favour of 
Catholic Emancipation.’ 1813. List of names 
 
‘Portrieves,’ a list of names and dates running from 1742 to 1833 
 
Re grant of land made to Sir Richard Everard and his plan to build a 
poor house in 1603 
 
List of persons who were ‘Recorder’ from 1742 to 1831 
 
‘Entices of Claims 1688.’ Details of claims made in that year 
 
Re appointment of clerks and election of commissioners in Tipperary, 
1861-62 
 
Re court proceeding on ‘Whiteboyism,’ c. 1762 
 
Transcriptions of 18th century marriage bonds 
 
Inscription on the grave of Rev. James Fogarty who died 1792 at Inch 
in Clonmel 
 
List of mortgages of Duke of Ormond in the time of Charles II 
 
Notes from ‘Gilbert’s’ Contemporary History of Ireland 1648 
concerning the arrest of Richard Butler of Ballinakile by Catholic 
general O. R. O’Neill 
 
Detailing a trip through Tipperary: ‘Dr. [Pocicki’s] Irish Tour 1752’ 
 
Re inscription on a Thurles reliquary including the inscription 
 
Copy of a letter in the round tower office of Dublin Castle 9th June 
1810, detailing the murder of Nichilas Meagher of Loughmore. Letter 
signed by Arthur Carden 
 
List of names and dates pertaining mainly to 18th century Cashel 
10 pages 
 
Transcription of contents of 18th century deeds concerning land of the 
Grace and Blunden families 
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Transcription of document dated 1301 and signed by Brother Hugh of 
Otheney (Owney) concerning use of convent lands by Henry Laffan 
Undated.  
 
Illustration of a ‘Silver Plate’ at Fethard chapel and brief description of 
the church at Fethard 
2 pages 
  
Transcript: ‘A memorial of indented articles of marriage bearing date 
the 16 Day of June 1787 made between Stephen Going of the town of 
Clonmel…and Margt Fitzgerald of Thurles…’ 
 
‘The Parishes of Eliogarty Barony.’ 1654.6 Civil survey list of parishes 
 
Transcription of genealogical lineage for Ryan family, French 
connections, 1715 & copy of Ryan certificate to Athlone Herald of 
Arms , 1617 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) f Notes on various titles to and transfers of property in 17th century. 
Cashel & Clonmel among the districts included. 
11 pages 
 
Re Cormac’s Church.  
 
Re dispute occurring in June 1297 involving Walter Purcell and Arnald 
de Embydons  
2 copies 
 
Re Grace family, circa 1618 
 
Transcript: ‘Return of Popish Ecclesiasticks who have [ ] their names 
in the Registry of Cashel.’ 18th century  
 
Re O’Dwyer of Cashel in the 1630’s 
 
Transcript: re expenses of John Archbishop of Dublin, 1288 
 
Re Thomas Butler, 1713. 
 
‘Fines,’ relating to George and Elizabeth Mathew of Thurles. List of 
premises and places, 20th October 1701 
 
Transcript: ‘Cashel Register 1654.’ List of names 
 
ReThomas O’ Donnell of Thurles, 1739 
 
Re Cashel court proceedings in 1608 
 
Transcript: a census of lands and landholders circa 1667. 
6 pages 
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Re origin of the Prendergast name 
2 pages 
 
Incomplete notes on Church history various dates. 
7 items 
 
Genealogical notes re families of Lalor; Carden; Ryan and Mores. 
Various dates 
5 items 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) g Re Ballycahill Chapel in the 1750’s 
 
Transcript: ‘Convert Roll.’ 
 
From a Dublin newspaper re insurgency in Tipperary,  
21st April 1798 
 
Re Killnalongarty and Fogarty family 
 
Re De Marisco and Mores family of Knockagh and Latteragh, various 
dates 
11 pages 
 
Transcript of a genealogy of Mac Carthy family of Springhouse, 
county Tipperary 
 
Copy of ‘Scully pedigree’ by Sir Bernard Burke, Ulster Kings at Arms 
1876. 
Document is torn 
 
Re priests and corresponding parishes 
 
‘Succession of parish priests in parishes of Templemore,’ 1700-1814 
 
‘Succession of parish priests in Templemore.’ 1632-1740 
 
On succession of parish priests in parishes of Holycross, Drum, Inch 
and Thurles.  
 
Succession of parish priests in Holycross, Moycarky, Two Mile and 
Borris  1675-1852; in Drum, 1704-1869; 1704-1929; in Moyne 1704-
1861; in an unnamed parish, 1704-1874 
6 items 
 
Notes relating to inscriptions on gravestones in an unnamed graveyard, 
including the prominent member of the Young Ireland Movement, 
Maurice Richard Leyne 
 
Tombstone inscription of Richard Purcell who died March [1766] 
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Tombstones inscriptions including  [Samuel Canne] of Kilcastle died 
1775. 
3 pages 
 
Re a structure at Cashel 
 
Re subsidies paid to millers, 1779 
 
‘Polish noble Rev. Joseph Michail Honartes Woldaski’ a resident of 
Thurles and interred in the Powers family burial ground 
 
‘Principal Irish names in Eliogarty…’ 
 
Genealogical notes re Callanan 
5 items 
 
Re Fogarty family 
5 items 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) h Transcript: ‘Act of Settlement.’ List of settlements including Duke of 
Ormond 
3 pages 
 
Transcript: ‘indenture dated 28th February 1696’  between Teige 
Fogarty of [ ] and Theobald Butler of Ballyradden 
 
Transcript: ‘In August 1689 Cornelius Fogarty attained a commission 
as Captain from James II’ 
 
Transcript: ‘fortunes and genealogy of Fogarty of Eliogarty’ 
 
‘Recoveries.’ List of names and  places, 10th Sept. 1675 
 
‘[Hearth Money] 1666 Parish of Templetouhy.’ List of names and 
places 
 
‘Extracts from Clonmel Advertiser 1811’ 
 
Genealogy: John Frederick 
 
List of bonds re Philips, Purcell & Fogarty. c. 1710 
 
Transcript: 2 bonds re Stapleton & Mathew, 1735 
 
Transcript: bonds re John Max, 1760’s 
 
Transcript: bonds. c. 1656 
 
Transcript: re land holdings in 1308 
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Transcript: ‘Soverigns.’  List of names and years running from 1742-
1822 
 
List of names, places and dates in Tipperary. Headed: ‘sovereigns.’ 
18th century 
 
List of names, places and dates in Tipperary, headed: ‘freeholders.’ 
18th century. 
5 pages 
 
Transcribed letter from John Craven Carden of Templemore to ‘My 
Lord’ concerning Templemore yeomen, 13th July 1798. There is also a 
handwritten copy of the document 
3 pages 
 
Re Conformity to regulations of the late Yeomanry Act. A list of 
names. (Incomplete) 
 
Transcript: concerning estate of Francis Mathew in Thomastown, 
various dates 
10 pages 
 
Notes relating to military expenses, 1757 
 
In the County Goal Tipperary, Theobald Butler… List of names. 1657  
 

MS 11, 422 (7) i History of  Fethard.  
8 pages. (Incomplete) 
 
Re court actions concerning to Purcell family 
 
Re bond between O’ Dwyer and [ ] for the sum of £500,  
20th June 1622 
 
On 3 deeds re land settlements in Tipperary. c. 1590 
 
Re James Callanan, 1791 
 
List of names and occupation in Thurles in the latter part of the 18th 
century. 2 pages 
 
Transcript and translation of Latin inscription on the Stapleton tomb in 
the church yard Rathdowney. 1778 
 
From ‘Irish Parliamentary Returns document 1783’ relating to scarcity 
of provisions in Thurles. 1783 
 
Bond for £50 from Maria Callanan to Theophilus, Ld Arch.  
4th July 1735 
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Transcript:s of a patent granting permission to George Mathew and 
Viscountess Mathew to hold market and fairs at Thurles, 1625. Signed 
Edgeworth 
6 items 
 
‘Tipperary Assizes at Clonmel 1827.’ The trial of  Patrick Grace for 
the murder of  Richard Chadwick. Also, the trial  ‘of Pat Lacy and 
John Walsh for the murder of Daniel Mara.’ Assizes Monday March 
31st, 1828, 
7 pages 
 
On parish of Drum 
18th July 1758 
 
Re discharging Bourke and Purcell debts 
 
Re fines charge in 1613. 
 
Transcript: Regal Visitation 1615. Relating to different parish churches 
 
Notes on ecclesiastical affairs, 1629 
 
Extract from the The Calendar of the Patent Rolls of James I. 
Concerning pardons 
 
Re Ormond family  
5 items 
 
Transcripts re drowning of the Earl of Ormond’s son 
4 items 
 
Transcript: letter from George Abbot, Archbishop of Canterbury to 
Walter Earl of Ormond re Lord Thurles, 1627. Also, notes on the letter 
 
Re Walter Butler Earl of Ormond 
 
Re Act of 1715 ‘vesting in the King the estates of James Butler…also 
offering £1000 to anyone who should seize and secure him.’  Also, 
reference to the impeachment and flight of James to France 
2  pages 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) j ‘Dr. Butler’s Visitation Book.’  Lists candidates ordained 1731-1758 
 
Notes on the ‘attack on [C…. ] taken from Dublin Record Office’ 
 
‘Irish chalice,1656’ 
 
‘Protestant incumbents and year of admission.’  Detailing names, 
places all circa 1800 
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Genealogical notes, mainly marriages, 1723.  
 
‘Extracts from Denys Scully’s notes’ 
 
‘Tipperary to Carrickfergus’ 
 
Re administration of parish of Eliogarty circa 1655 
 
Genealogy of Ryans of Haroldstown, 18th century. 12 pages 
(Incomplete) 
 
‘From the Tipperary Vindicator,’ 1848 Jan. 5th

 
‘Origin of the genealogical memoir of the family of Montmorency 
styled de Marisco or Morres’ 
5 pages 
 
Transcript: ‘Grant by Sir Robert Purcell’ 
 
‘[Hewe’s] Tomb in Dunbroody Abbey sketched by author in 1809.’ 
Notes on De Montmarency 
 
Transcript of indentures,  mid to late 18th century. 4 pages 
 
Drawing of a church. 1716 
 
Re nominations to fill vacancy in the representation of county 
Tipperary,  
November 22nd 1868 
 
Genealogy of the Mac Carthy’s of Spring House 
6 pages 
 
Notes on names and places. 18th Cen.  
 
‘A list of candidates ordained by Dr Christopher Butler, Archbishop of 
Cashel at Thurles chapel, in the years 1728,34’ 
 
Transcript: entitled: ‘John O’Dwyer of the Glens (by Dr. Sigerson). 
Also, a copy written in Gaelic’ 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) k Historical notes 
 
‘1848. Sunday June 11th. A repeal meeting was held in Thurles…’ 
 
Miscellaneous notes. 18th Cen.  
 
Charter, ‘granted in the reign of King James I to Sir John Everard’ re 
lands of Manorstown and [Killirk] 
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‘Archer Tomb Thurles.’ Detailing inscription 
 
Re Charter School at Commons of Fethard, mid 18th century. 
Document also contains census details 
3 pages 
 
Fethard: ‘excerpts from the minutes of its Corporation with some brief 
notice on the Fethard Everards.’ 
(Incomplete) 
 
On the Everard family of Fethard, 18th century 
4 pages 
 
List entitled: ‘Chief Burgesses’ 1742-1834 
 
Concerning seising of land under the name Meagher 
 
Re William Stapleton of Drum 
 
Photograph of an unnamed castle inside an envelope marked Dr. M. 
Callanan.  
 
Transcript: Maria Purcell and Thomas Prendergast bonded to William 
Archbishop of Cashel 2nd July 1695 
 
Transcript: administration bond from Robert Callanan, Maria Callan 
and Hugh Callanan to Archbishop Theophilus, 4th July 1735 
 
‘Abstract of the returns of several R. C. bishops of Ireland relative to 
the state of the church. January 1801 Cashel’ 
 
Transcript: ‘written in 1857 at the time of an election by Major 
Massey’ 
 
‘Tipperary families 1668’ 
 

MS 11, 422 (7) l Transcripts: re to Lady Thurles 
5 pages 
 
‘Copy of Placard Issued in 1822. Murder and Reward.’ Relating to the 
murder of James Ryan of Thurles 
 
Transcripts: from various newspapers and journals 
 
Re [disciplinary] church conference ‘held in the chapel of Thurless the 
2nd day of June 1752’ 
 
Testimony of Alexander Lister re siege of Archerstown Castle 8th July 
1642 
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Notes: ‘Earl of Ormond’ 
 
Notes circa end of the 16th century 
 
‘Cashel Register,’ c. 1650 
 
Re to indictment of Michael Sheehy for murder at Rosmult 
 
Transcript: ‘dispositions of witnesses taken at Ffarinbridsge’ the 13th 
day of April 1705 
 
Pedigree of O’Muilryan  
 
Tombstone inscription of Walter de Bruge died 10th June 1623 
 
‘Dunphy v. Laffan.’ Re dispute between employer and employee in 
workhouse 1905 
 
Notes re corporate rental in 1748. Place is unspecified 
 
Writings [practice speeches] concerning legal matters; concerning 
town burgesses; concerning the Pessin Commission.  
4 pages 
 
‘Ormond Deeds. Vol. 4.’ Lists deeds relating to land transfer.  
(Incomplete) 
 
On family of Meagher of Thurles 
 
Notes relating to diverse periods of Irish history  
(Incomplete) 
 
Notes relating to land transactions, various dates 
3 items.  
(Incomplete) 
 
Bundle of historical andgenealogical notes. Various dates 
20 items 
 
Headed: the following names of residents in Thurles taken from a 
directory of 1788 
 
Subsidy Rolls March 5th 1662 
2 pages 
 

MS 11, 422 (8) g 
 

 ‘FENIANS.’ History of the organization. 
 
A foolscap not book containing notes on the following: 
‘The murder was committed on the road leading to the workhouse.’ 
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Judicial – 1 page 
 
‘Lineage of O’Fogarty.’ Kinship chart – 2 pages 
 
‘Down Survey 1658.’ A list of places – 1 page 
   
‘[Loughmore].’ Accounts – 3 pages 
 
‘Down Survey 1658.’ A list of the members of a number of Tipperary 
parishes – 24 pages 
 
Pedigree of Fogarty family -  3 pages 
 

II.ii.2 Wills: transcripts 

II.ii.2.A Miscellaneous 
 
MS 11, 422 (8) a ‘Index to Tipperary Wills.’ 

 
of an unspecified person 
(Incomplete) 
 
of John [Mansil] of  [Lufiana] 
 
of Richard Laffan, Newtown, Co. Tipperary, 9th December 1662. Also, 
transcription of the will of  Tirelag O’ Brien of Castle Arra, Co. 
Tipperary, 19th March 1625 
 
of Willyam Bourke of Garilisese  Dec.19th 1627 
 
, Memorandum of a nuncupative will at Ballyboy Nov, 10th 1631 by 
Edmund Everard 
 
of Capt. John Langley, 3rd March 1674 
 
of Mathew Ryan died 28th February [1675] 
 
of Rev. Gerald Ryan Thurles  1683 
 
Last Will and Testament of William Stapleton, 1686 
7 pages 
 
of Piers Power of Thurles, 26th June 1689 
3 pages 
 
of Pierse Archbishop of Thurles,  9th November 1702 
2 copies 
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Notes re will of Pierse, Archdekin of Thurles, 1707 
 
of Oliver Grace, 17th November 1719 
 
1727. Feb xv will of Malcome Hamilton or Hombleton, Arch, bishop 
of Cashel 
2 pages 
 
of widow Pricilla Carden, 22nd November 1730 
 
of Benjamin Green, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford Esq. 30th August 1733 
2 copies 
 
of Ellenor O’Hara, city of Dublin…18th  Jan. 1733 
 
‘Inch Papers. Extract from the Registry of his Majesty’s Court of 
Prerogative in Ireland.’ Will of Howard Egan of Anameadle, 14th July 
1737 
8 pages 
 
of George [Sellinge] of Thurles , 4th May 1749 
 
of Justin McCarthy of Springfield, Tipperary, 18th July 1752 
 
of Simon Cormick of Thurles  5th January 1762 
 
of  Michael Fihan P.P. of Thurles, 16th September 1765 
 
re will of John Ryan (also know as Shane na Glasse), circa 1778  
(Incomplete)  
 
of Andrew Callinan of Crohane, 3rd June 1779 & of Hugh Callanan of 
Knockahoun, 8th January 1792 
 
re Mary Long Everard’s will, 5th April 1794 
 
Administration bond re Rev. Nicholas Morris’s will…20th June 1795 
 
of Dr. Bray A. B. of Cashel, 1817.  
5 pages 
 
of James Callanan M.D. Sandymount Dublin.  24th February 1835. 
 2 pages 
 
James Callanan Sandymount Dublin, 19th May  
1835   
(3 items, one of which is incomplete) 
 
of Robert Lovely of Sandymount, Dublin 24th February 1835. 
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II.ii.2.B Mores family 
MS 11, 422 (8) b 
 

Re will of Redmond Mores.  
1624. 3 pages 
 
of Redmond Mores of Templemore, 23rd March 1623 
3 pages 
 
of John Morres of [Knockagh] 
1644 
3 pages 
 
of John Mores of Knockagh, Co. Tipperary. Dated 1647 
3 pages 
 
of John Mores of Knocklagh 29th January 1647 
 
of John Mores of Knockagh in ye County of Tipperary, 1664 
 
re will of James Moress of [Rossestown], 1718 
3 items 
 
of Edmund Mores of Drum, 13th September 1724 
 
of Annes Mores, 8th April 1741 
 
of John Morres of Knockagh, 9th May 1913 
 

II.ii.2.C Lalor family 
MS 11, 422 (8) c of James Lalor of Clonmacogue, 11th April 1776. 

5 pages 
 
of unnamed husband of Alice Lalor 
2 pages 
 

II.ii.2.D Fogarty family 
MS 11, 422 (8) c of  [Donagh] Fogarty. Date illegible 

 
of Donagh Fogarty of Tipperary, 18th May 1661 
 
of Dr. William Fogarty of Ensidogurty, 7th September 1663 
 
of Dr. William Fogarty of the parish of Ensidogurty, 7th September 
1665 
2 pages 
 
part of the will of Edward Fogarty, 7th of January 1664 
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of Derby Fogarty of Patrickstowne, 22nd January 1674 
2 pages 
 
of Thady Fogarty Clonismullin 28h April 1698  
2 copies 
 
Re will of  a Fogarty. 1755 
(Incomplete) 
 
re will of Andrew Fogarty of [Ballin…] 26th September 1761 
 
of James Fogarty Thurles, 17th November 1777 
 
of Edmond Fogarty…11th August 1819 
 
of Philip Fogarty of [Boriskeagh] 10th January 1843 
 

II.ii.2.E Butler family 
MS 11, 422 (8) c of William Wall of Cuilenamacky, Co. Waterford, probably 1635. 

Also: Will of James Butler of Danganstowne, Feb 7th 1629 
 
of John Butler Fitz Thomas of Shanballyduff, 27th April 1629 
 
of Ellener Butler, Countess Dowager of Desmond, 5th September 1635 
 

II.ii.2.F Mathew family 
MS 11, 422 (8) c of Thomas Mathew of Thurles Co. Tipperary, 1802 

 
Prerogative Will of Elizabeth Mathew, Thurles, 2nd August 1819. 2 
pages 
 

II.ii.2.G Max family 
MS 11, 422 (8) d of Simon Max of Gaile, 20th October 1732 

2 pages 
 
of John Max, Kinlough. Co. Tip. Prob. 1769 
2 pages 
 
of Joan Max, Kinlough, 23rd  June 1791 
 
of James Max of Kinlough, 11th January 1775 
(Incomplete) 
 
of James and Thomas Max, Kinlough, 31st July 1775 
 
of Thomas Max, Kinlough, 25th March 1777 

 58



 
of Adam Max of Maxfort, otherwise Makarky, 18th October 1780 
 

II.ii.2.H Purcell family 
MS 11, 422 (8) d of Thomas Purcell, 20th March 1597 

 
of Thomas Purcell, 27th October 1710 
 
of Ellen Purcell of Loughmore, 8th day September 1732  
2 copies 
 
of John Purcell, 27th July 1729 
 
of [J] FitzPatrick widow of Thomas Purcell, 17th September 1917 
 

II.ii.2.I Keating family 
MS 11, 422 (8) d of Martin Keating of Cashel 6th February 1675 

 
of Robert Keating of Knockogh, Co. Tipperary. Dated 12th April 1729 
 

II.ii.2.J Cantwell family 
MS 11, 422 (8) d of John Cantwell,  1623 

(5 items, one incomplete) 
 
of James Cantwell of Moycarkey, 1618 

 

II.ii.3 Inquisitions 

MS 11, 422 (8) e Extract from inquisition at Clonmel re James Butler 
 
Re William Mc Dermott O ‘Muilrian of Killoscully 
 
Re concerning Johanna Purcell. In Latin 
(Document torn) 
 
Re Richard Butler. In Latin 
2 pages 
 
Re Thomas Butler. In Latin Undated 
 
Re William Dwyer of Holy Cross, 20th  July 1527 
 
Re Edmond O’Dwyer abbot at Holy Cross, 1591 
 
Re an inquisition held at Thurles…1599  
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5 pages 
 
Re inquisitions held at Thurles in 1599- 1600 concerning Bourke family 
2 pages 
 
Re inquisitions ‘taken at Clonmel. Oct. 13th, 1610 before Edward 
Beecher’ concerning Edmond O’Dwyer of Kylnekry 
 
‘An inquisition taken at Clonmel in the 14th day October 1611 
concerning seising of lands at Coolkyll by Shane Glass O’ Muilryan’ 
 
Re an inquisition held at Thurles concerning Thomas Butler, 1617 
 
Inquisition taken at Clonmel on April 28th 1617 before George Flower 
concerning Reogh Mc Donagh of Drombane 
 
Re Thomas Butler at Thurles, 6th May 1618 
2 pages 
 
Re O’Fogarty, 1619 
 
Re seising of lands for Margaret Grace of Nenagh circa 1619  
2 pages 
 
Re Richard Butler. In Latin. 1623. 2 pages 
 
Re Bourke family, 
June 1625 
 

MS 11, 422 (8) f Re Stapleton of  Rathleasty, Kilvilcorrie and Drum, 1624-1662  
6 pages 
 
Re Mores family, 1625 
 
Re Richard Bourke of Barracorie, 3rd April 1632 
 
Re Butler of Lismalin, 1632 
                                                                                                                      
Re John C. Meagher of [Colmynn] relating to seising of lands, 13th July 
1632 
 
Re Patrick Hackett of Ballytarsny, 1633 
 
Re Butler of [Tirnalin], April 20th  1633 
 
Re Pierce Butler and others,  29th April 1633 
 
Re Peter Purcell, 8th day of May  
 
Re James Butler. C. 1635 
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10 pages (1 page is missing) 
 
Re Peter Stapleton and others, June 1635 
2 pages 
 
Re Walter Fitzpatrick Butler of Drom, 10th September 1635 
 
Re Thomas Butler, September 16th 1636  
 
Re ‘Butler of Castletown’, September 1635 
 
Re Thomas Bourke of Morestown, April 12th 1636 
 
Re ‘taken at Clonmel 3rd April 1637 before John White’ concerning 
Richard Bourke 
 
‘Inquisition taken at Clonmell – Cantwell – August 14th’ 1637 
2 items 
 
Inquisitions taken at Clonmel, 1661-93 
6 pages 
 
Re James Archer, 18th August 1664 
 
Re seising of lands in Borres O Leigh for Walter Bourke 1828 
 

 

II.iii Historical notes: bound 

MS 4,762-4,788 Miscellaneous transcripts, notes etc. relating to the history of 
Tipperary, contained in a series of notebooks. The subject matter of 
each notebook is very variable. 
28 vols. 
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